Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND PUBLIC WORKS

Jim Gray Richard Moloney

Mayor Acting Commissioner
MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Urban Co Coun?flw
FROM: ’/ ﬁ/ “"?

Chaﬂes Martin, PE
Director Division of Water Quality

DATE: April 18,2012

SUBJECT: Blue Sky Pump Station and Force Main
Recommendation of Award for Design Services - CONSENT DECREE

The purpose of this memorandum is to request approval of a professional setvices agreement for sanitary
sewer detail design services to Bell Engineering. Design services will be provided to design a new pumping
station, a new force main, demolish the existing wastewater treatment plant and abandon the existing
wastewater lagoon. Services will include force main right of way acquisition, bidding and construction
administration setvices.

Twelve (12) firms submitted proposals for the advertised scope of services. A proposal workgroup that
included representatives from the Mayor’s Office, the Department of Environmental Quality and Public
Works, the CAO’s Office, the Division of Water Quality and the Division of Central Purchasing reviewed all
the proposals and found Bell Engineering to be the most qualified and least expensive proposal.

This project is required by the state Supplemental Environmental Project as desctibed in Appendix K-1 of
the Consent Decree.

The total contract amount is $157,495.00. Funds are fully budgeted in:
3400 — 303401 — 3401 — 92711

Budget Reference: 2006

Project: BLUESKY_2006

Activity: STA_GRANT

Questions regarding this agreement should be directed to Chatles Martin at 425-2455 or Steve Farmer at 425-
2404.

Pc: Steve Farmer, P.E., Division of Water Quality
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